
Mr Army G3/AOC. 	C6)t(2)  

From: 	 AJ PMG (b)( b) - Z 

Sent: 	 a May 2 , 2004 2:44 PM 
To: 	 COL Army G3/AOC (19(b) -  7- 

Cc: 	 R der Donald J MG PMG/CID;e1IMMOCOL CIDC G3; dIIIIIIIIIIIt GM PMG; 
r PMG 

Subject: 	 Schlesinger Analysis 	 (6)16)-Z 

Attachments: 	 Schlesinger Panel Analysis 25 May 04v3.doc 

Sir, here is the PMG-approved Schlesinger analysis: 

III please file in CB. 	(42)(b) - 2- 

v/r 111111 	(6)(6) - Z_ 

Schlesinger Panel 
Analysis 25 ... 

(6)1b) - 2_ 
MAJ  
HODA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planneiiiite ration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) 
Email to: 	 HQDA.Army.mil  

(4)(b) - z- 

0.16099 
1 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048270 
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FOUO 
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

(U) ECC Tasking Summary #14, DTG 240800MAY04  

Task #4a. 

COW - I 
A I l 

COL 
	 OPMG 0,)00_ z., 

hqda. anny.smil. mil  (t. )Lb 
MG Donald Ryder, PMG 

0'6100 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048271 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: DoDD 5100.77-2310.1-DA 190-8v4 Crosswalk.doc 

7- AJ PMG 046)-  
25, 2004 8:29 AM 

r PMG 	69) ( b )- 2_ 
v4 crosswalk 

Mr Army G3/AOC 
	(W O - 1.  

Elk 	(6)1(9 )-z, 

DoDD 
.77-2310.1-DA 190- 

MAMIII.111 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Plannaliation 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 SN 222) (-6) (6)  
Email to: 	 HQDA.Army.mil  (4)1 )- z- 

1 
016101 

OPMG Document 

DOD-048272 
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BATES PAGE 016102 HAS BEEN WITHHELD IN ITS 
ENTIRETY PURSUANT TO FOIA EXEMPTION 

B(5)-1 

IDA: OSD 

DOD-048273 
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DoDD423101 „, AR .190 8.  

components. international law of war, EPW, RP, CI, and ODs, 
both customary and which includes those 

Heads of the DoD codified, to include the persons held during 
Components 	5.3.1. Geneva Conventions. military operations other 
Ensure that the members 
of their Components 
comply with the 
principles and spirit of 
the laws of war. 

than war. 

Implementing Plans, Policies, and Directives 
DoD Policy 4.2. Chairman of the Joint (Secretaries of the 
(Ensures) an effective Chiefs of Staff 5.7.3. Military Departments) 1- 
program to prevent Issue and review 4. a. (1) Develop internal 
violations of the law of appropriate plans, policies and procedures 
war is implemented by policies, directives, and consistent with this 
the DoD components. rules of engagement, as regulation in support of 

necessary, ensuring their the Department of 
Commanders of the consistency with the law Defense (DOD), 
Combatant Commands of war obligations of the EPW/CI and other 
5.8.1. United States. detainee programs. 
Institute effective 
programs to prevent Secretary of the Army (DCSOPS) [PMG] 1-4. 
violations of the law of 4.2.1. Develop and c. (1) 
war and ensure that their provide policy and Develop and disseminate 
commands' plans, planning guidance for policy guidance for the 
policies, directives, and the treatment, care, treatment, care, 
rules of engagement are accountability, legal accountability, legal 
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subject to periodic 
review and evaluation, 
particularly in light of 
any violations reported. 

status, and 
administrative 
procedure. 

Commanders of the 

sta:us, and processing of 
EPW, CI, RP, and ODs. 

(Secretary of the Aiiiiy) 
1-L-. b. In coordination 
with the ASD (SO/LIC), 
plan and develop the 
po icy and coordinate 
the operation of the 
programs. 

Unified Combatant 
Commands 4.4.1 Issue 
and review appropriate 
plans, policies, and 
directives as necessary 
in consonance with this 
Directive. 

Commanders of the 
Unified Combatant 
Commands 4.4.2. 
Provide for the proper 
treatment, classification, 
administrative 
processing, and custody 
of those persons 
captured or detained by 
the Military Services 
under their command 
and control. 

Policy/Operational Responsibility 
Heads of the DoD Secretary of the Army (D 2SOPS) [PMG] 1-4. 

3 
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1 / AR 190-8 'rosswalk 

Regulation Crosswalk  
1. 

Components  5.3.1. 
Ensure that the members 
of their Components 
comply with the 
principles and spirit of 
the laws of war. 

4.2.6. 
Designate a single point 
of contact to provide 
necessary advice and 
technical assistance to 
the ASD (SO/LIC), the 
Military 
Departments, and the 
CJCS. 

c. 
PIVG has primary, 
Headquarters, 
Department of the Army 
staff responsibility for 
the EPW, CI and RP 
prcgrams. 

(Combatant 
Commanders, TF 
Commanders and JTF 
Commanders) 1-4. g. 
Combatant 
Commanders, TF 
Commanders and JTF 
Commanders have the 
overall responsibility for 
the EPW, CI and RP 
program, operations, and 
cortingency plans in the 
theater of operation 
inv Dived to ensure 
compliance with 
international law of war. 

4 
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SUBJECT: DODD 5100.77 / DODD 2310.1 / AR 190-8 rosswalk 

en ation  

Pr s tection of Detainees 
Secretary of the Army 
4.2.1. Develop and 
provide policy and 
planning guidance for 
the treatment, care, 
accountability, legal 
status, and 
administrative 
procedure. 

DoD Policy  3.4. 
Persons captured or 
detained by the U.S. 
Military Services shall 
noimally be handed over 
for safeguarding to U.S. 
Army Military Police, or 
to detainee collecting 
points...by U.S. Army 
Military Police. 

eral Protection 
icy: 
. a. (1) 
personnel captured, 
ined, interned or 

erwise held in U.S. 
ed Forces custody 

1 be given 
anitarian care and 

tment. 

. a. (2) 
personnel captured, 

ained, interned or 
erwise held in U.S. 
pied Forces custody 
1 be given the 
tections relative to 
Geneva Conventions 

: tive to the Treatment 
' risoners of War 
W), until legal status 

1 etermined by 
petent authority. 

a. (3 ) 
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